



# CHAUNCEY DANDRIDGE GRAPHIC/VISUAL DESIGNER

## ABOUT

Extremely confident Graphic Designer with knowledge of multiple design based platforms. The ability to multitask in fast paced environments independently or in a team. Over 8 years of experience in creative software with core proficiencies with the Adobe Creative Cloud, typography, branding, marketing and advertising development, visual communication, 2D, 3D illustration, photography, web as well as some video editing. Has a very diverse portfolio and open to new design possibilities and directions.

## EDUCATION

The Art Institute of Washington  
Arlington, Virginia 22201  
Bachelors of Fine Arts Degree  
in Graphic Design

East Tennessee State University  
Johnson City, Tennessee 37614  
Study - Digital Media and  
Computer Communication

## EXPERIENCE

### APCO Easycare

2016-Present

- Graphic/HTML Designer

### Church's Chicken Corp HQ

2015-2016

- Design Coordinator/Graphic Designer. Image Development.

### Smartegies LLC

2014-2015

- Graphic Designer, Creative Suite

### Solid Stone Fabrics LLC

2012-2014

- Graphic Designer/Artist
- Print development, finalization

prepress and conceptualization.

### Bowery Apparel LLC

- Freelance Graphic Design (pro bono)

## OTHER WORK

- Design consultant at Alter Ego Apparel
- Designer/contributor at Picsul Design

The Art Institute of Washington  
Honors Studio 390:

- Iota Phi Lambda Gamma Chapter  
Washington, DC
- National Safe Haven Alliance  
Washington, DC

## SKILLS

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Indesign
- Adobe After Effects
- Dreamweaver
- Auto CADD
- SketchUp
- Maya
- 3DS Max
- Microsoft Word
- HTML5 and CSS
- Vegas Pro
- PC OS
- Mac OS

## CONTACT ME

Phone: 276 252 9033

Email: [cdandridgedesign@gmail.com](mailto:cdandridgedesign@gmail.com)

Portfolio: [cdandridgedesign.com](http://cdandridgedesign.com)